Hillside, Dun & Logie Pert Community Council Minutes of Meeting held 11 May 2022 Held in Craigo Village Hall at 7.30 pm

Present : Gill Stranock, Christine Russell, Tony Smith, Davie McArthur, Shane Fleming, Helen Robertson	
In attendance: Cllr Duff	
Apologies: Geoff Stranock	
Gill Stranock welcomed everyone to the meeting. She introduced Anne Muir, Chairperson of Craigo Hall.	
Minute of 13 April 2022, proposed TGill Stranock, seconded Tony Smith	
Matters arising Flooding on Main Road, Hillside No update. More remedial work will be done in this new financial year.	
Cycle route from Marykirk to Montrose Cllr Duff to chase up. No money has been allocated yet.	
Dubton car park Cllr Duff said the Council man is not happy with what has been done and they will have to realign the rocks that have already been put down.	
Sunnyside Trust Shane said another meeting has been held but there is not a lot to update on. A survey will be distributed to the local area (not just Hillside). A meeting will also take place at Friockheim Community Hub to gain some inspiration!	
Craigo Bus No further problems noted.	
Community Council elections These will take place in October. If any current members wish to stand again they will need to reapply.	
Dog Fouling, Craigo Davie informed the meeting that he will meet with William Gilfillan, Waste Disposal manager on 23 May at 1pm to decide where to put another dog-poo bin. Anne Muir said she had already emailed Angus Council about this problem to be informed they had no funding available, so she was pleased to hear a meeting was to be held and she would also attend.	
 Planning (also see emails from Tony) 22/00648 Muirshade of Gallery – conversion of derelict cottage 22/00033 Craigesk, – plans for a 64 solar array behind the house, does not explain on the plans why its so big. 	

22/00230 and 22/00323 Kinnaber - Alteration of a listed water tank to	
form a garage to facilitate erection of two dwelling houses.	
Correspondence	
All information received has been and will continue to be sent on by	
email.	
Bi-annual meeting	
The bi-annual meeting with Angus Council and Angus Community	
Councils will take place via MS Teams on Wednesday 27 July 2022 at	
5.30 – 7pm. Shane to represent Hillside.	
Treasurer's report	
Gill said she has finally got somewhere with the bank. All other	
signatories have been removed and to enable new signatories to be	
put on, Tony, Helen and Gill will complete an online application	
tomorrow. Another £400 grant money has been received.	
Any other business	
Helen asked the meeting if there is any restrictions on keeping chickens	
which then run around the road as she felt this was an accident waiting	
to happen. Unfortunately, there appears nothing can be done, as this	
is not a commercial business.	
Other local councillors	
Distribution of these minutes will also be forwarded to:	
Kenny Braes, Cllrbraes@angus.gov.uk	
Iain Gall, <u>CllrGall@angus.gov.uk</u>	
Tommy Stewart, <u>Cllrstewart@angus.gov.uk</u>	
All three councillors will be invited to future meetings.	
Next meeting	
Wednesday 8 June 2022 at 7.30 pm in Hillside Village Hall.	